-

=gy
=

=~
ULF COAST

5 R

MENTAL HEALTH « SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

A\
/i

[

o
I

==

123 ROSENBERG, SUITE 6
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

409.763.2373
FAX 409.763-5538

www.GulfCoastCenter.org

NOTICE OF MEETING

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The Gulf Coast Center Board of Trustees meeting for the month of January
will be held on Wednesday, January 23, 2018 at 6:15 p.m. at the Brazoria
County Community Service Center located at 101 Tigner, Angleton,
Texas.

Thank you,

LM(”S
Cathy Claugch-Scott

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

cc: January Board of Trustees I'ile

Qur mission is to provide accessible, efficient and quality services to support the independent and health
living of those we serve.



THE GULF COAST CENTER
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
Brazoria County Community Service Center

N
i

21

101 Tigner, Angleton, TX GULF COAST
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 N R
6:15 pm s»m.Emi - suns!c: USE RECOVERY

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

1. Call TOOIEr.........coeeeeeee e, Jamie Travis, Board Chair

2. Citizens’ Comments

3. Program Report: Audit Presentation................coovuiviiiiiiiiiiiiieeine, Eide Bailly, LLP
ISE Brokips I8 cseumanscvsmems e svpavsas: s Mannix Keith Smith, VP

4. Board Member Reports

a. Texas Council of Community Centers.........cumisimmmissmsine Jamie Travis, Board Chair
b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund................. Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, TCRMF Board Chai
5. CEO REPOI ...ttt e e e e e e e e Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. Organizational/Operational Highlight:
b. 1115 Waiver Update:

c. Legislative Focus:

6. Operations RePOrt.......cc.cuiiiiiiiii e v ee v re e e e eaens Jerry Freshour, COO
a. 1% Quarter Board Report (Pg. 1-3)
7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports...................ccccoeeeveveeeeeiiee e, Rick Elizondo, CFO

a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary (Pg. 4-6)
b. Sale of Property Update
c. Corporate Compliance Annual Training & Report (Pg. 7-12)

8. ConsentBYenge. . oo S G G IR s e Linda Bell, JD
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent
Agenda Items. (Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual
action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of December 5, 2018 board meeting minutes. (Pg. 13-16)
b. Review and approval of December 2018 check register.

O, ACHiON M. oo Linda Bell, JD

Page 1 0f 3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.



. Consider the acceptance of the FY2018 Financial and Compliance Audit.

. Consider the approval of the request to declare Vehicle #4496 surplus and authorized
for disposal. This vehicle is a 2011 Ford Winstar Van, Vin#2FMZA51471BC14496,
License Plate #124-6110, has 192,489 miles, and is no longer cost effective to maintain
in the fleet,

. Consider approval of the Construction Contract with A-1 Construction Services for
Pedestrian-Transit Access Improvements in Angleton, Texas. Professional Services and
Material Testing (design, bid, and construction phase). $67,500.00 Construction Cost:
$99,190 Current Total Estimated Cost: $166,620.00. Gulf Coast Center Grant
Expenditure: $133,352 and City of Angleton Expenditure: $33,338

. Consider the ratification of the renewal lease agreement (Amendment #16) with Shearn
Moody Plaza for 13,256 square feet of the fourth floor at 123 Rosenberg, Galveston,
Texas. Term: September 1, 2017 to August 31, 2019.

. Consider approval of the new agreement with Cardinal360, LLC for financial
consultation services. Term: FY19 Reimbursement: $25/hr for 8 hours/month plus
expenses.

Consider the final sale of the Lone Oak Ranch property at the price of $706,500.00.

. Consider the approval of an increase in the Center's mileage reimbursement rate from
$0.545/mile to $0.58/mile effective January 1, 2019 for any mileage paid on or after this
date. The revised rate is consistent with the [RS allowable mileage rate for use of
personal vehicle, as well as the Siate of Texas travel policy, both which were revised
effective January 1, 2019 for the $0.58 per mile rate.

10. Pending or Revised Action Items

................................................ Linda Bell, JD

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely resolved or
there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes or final action by the

Board.
11, Calendar..........ocoooiiii e Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time Location
February 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
March 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Angleton
April 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
May 22, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Angleton
June 2019 No ‘exas Council Annual Conference: June 19-21, 2019
rousion:aleria
July 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Administration {Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
August 28, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Angleton

Page 2 of 3

If you need additional assistance fo effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at Jeast 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




12. Executive Session

As authorized by Chapter §551.671 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right
fo adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its

Afttorney abouf any matters listed on the agenda.

13. Action Regarding Executive Session

14. Adjourn

Page 3 of 3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior fo the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




@mow mm ;_._Qm_>o.,n_ mu_Emw >_£:o_>_ :

) 960979 -UOIs Em mu_?_mm >_£:o_>__.”
Eﬁmwswm._ m>_m>3 %1099 mmccnmmm mmzu A9
133U BLI0J19d JEDA JIEeH 1T 8TA4

Ew?:g mﬁ 3Y1 40 pus 3y} Ag 8inseawl sy} 198w 0] a3uewolad y2ea] 03 suiodas Supoluow QO PUR J0D3IP HIN HNPY
“JE3A jley DY) 10} BUNSESW Y] 199 0] SIIUID YHIA 941 ISISSE O} JE1S PRI} SSOID BABL DAL

"u0ISIA0Ld 3JIA13S Alyluow KA 10} Aldeded ino paidedw suomisod yuawadeue 2583 1 NPe HIA OT Ul JaAouan |
-UOISINDIg DIIAIBS AJYIUON

‘spaq |ed0} wosy Suisieydsip suosiad 1o} uonisuey andsal Suipnioul s30unosal umop dais [eudsoy Jo uoNLZI|NN pasealIu|

“98.1ey3SIp JE SPI3U J3PIOSIP 3SN BIURISGNS PUR 34e3 J0 |9A3] 1eudosdde sulunsiap 03 suaned jeldsoy Suimalaal JuawaSeuey UOKEZININ
‘SPaQ 91RIS 0] SIBJSUBI) JUBIS SLIN0D 21043 JUIWSAJ0AUL | OJIN 34inbal 01 Juays pue AauJolle 1oMISIP AJUNoD BLIOZELG YIM PSYIOM
'suo1do aAIIILISDI 135S} JBLO 03 1O 104 Juaiiedu) suosiad sisld Bulpuas 24043q LOJIN [[E2 01 SWI00J A2uaSIawWa YIH 34l UM P3O
"J01 siska-uou 01 adexul) 13 sAep 09 104 Apjaam-1q ‘shep O 10} 19e3U00 Apjasm ‘USIA JaGLIdsaLd 10BIUC) dn MO)|04 1S4 10 |020304d dn MOJO) SISID
‘uone|ndod SIS 9yl 9AI3S 1BY1 SE3IE 32IAIIS || JO UOIeI0qEe]|0 dAosdwi 01 dnoByiom e paysI|gels

"SIIIAIBS YIBIUINO SISHID 2]IGOLU JO SSIUBIEME 3SEUDU| 0] JUBBIIOIUD ME] 193U 0 J01I3IIP SISLID)

"9AlIBUID]|E JBY] JB440 O BUI|I0Y BY3 104 SISLID HJO dodp /Ul |em 10} sa1uld aledald 01 101321P HIAIY 341 YUM YI0M ||IM 1013311p SISLIY
"asuodsal AUnwWWod | ODIN 25eaIdul 03 SABM U0 SULI0Y au3 Yum Sunjom 1013311p SIS

"JUBLIBAJOAUL AHUNWILLIOD PISEBIIUI 10} SBIIAIDS SISIID INO PES| 03 PUR SADIAIIS SIS JO JYSISISAO 131194 104 J0121P SISLID B palIH

-asuodsay SISl aAI1I344

ugld uonIy /s910N

Ayeuad |enusiod 000" vLS %79 | %9 59=< yruow Jad 30IU0D 4-1-4 T 1SES| 18 SUIAIDD24 SJUBID JO % UOISIADIH 92IAI9S A|YIUOA
3DIAIDS SIS1ID 10 SARD Qg UIYlIM paq Juanedu; papuny 31eis & 0}
Ayeuad [enuatod bz TTS | %SP'SO | %I SL=< UOISSILUPE PIOAB OYM S32IA13S SISLD SUIAI@I3. S[ENPIAIPUI JO % asuodsay SiSLD) aAI1IBYT
Ywow g | yjuow g
Ajjeuad |enuazod |enyoy 1281e) uonduasag ainseapy

IUBLIIOLSd €3 A JBH IST 6TAd

S3IIAIAS SISLID 0] 55900y {(1uawa8e8u3) UDISINGId B21AI3S AJYIUCA
SUOCISSIWPY Judnbaly (1uawadedug) uoIsIADLd 3MALDS AlYIUON wzwsaosduwy
asuodsay SISUD aAI19343 uswaAoLdwy a4nua] Apunuwiuo)
UoISIaAIq fier danua] AJUnwio) 8uisnoH

|endsoH BOUBPIOAY B31ISN[ IHUBAR{ uawhojduwil

SIS13) PIYD HN WAPY HIN

S3INSEI[A] PoUBWIOHA AYI0Ud ISHH 6TAd




i Z {uoisanjen/feliozesq) suona|dwo) 1no) Snag
618 89¢ s3UIUI0S YYSO
¥69'T SdA spejuo) [eo]
S0Z'T 000'T AlH :S1oe3UOY JR101
61 6¢ 13H :panias [e1ol
STPE 9€T [eluapIs3y/1usneding (paAISS [210] NPy
‘86E SOT {enuapIsay/uaneding 1517 Buiepn 1npy
Dl v £ T [
D STAL | DT 10 6TAS 1D 6TAd 10 6TA4 wiiey sunseaiy
CERIYE S ELGREY
SL peojase] WHSYd
17 pauBisse sy SUOREN|BAT HYSVd
%001 %56 SUBjd AJusuewiag
ovT SHT {¥9) a8esmay Ajyiuo
0EET 1517 15243)U) JWIHX ]
7L 1517 35318311 SDH
a4 1517 153193U| YO
£ € < 1
0 6TAd 130 6TAd 13D 6TAd 1D 6T jodsel ainseajy
SAVNAIDS aal
“%CT . %S eT % 0T=< $331A13¢ Joddns Jaulied Ajlwey
: m.m\.om... 69/vS {oD'AleD/RlI0ZRIG) UOISSIWIPY 33eluf 10} sAeq 'SAy
Tre €8Z paAlas [RI0L
b t € z I
IO STAL D 6TAd 13D 6TA4 110 6TAd J10 6TAd 19die) ainseay
UISAORY /PIUD HIN
SVEC %731 {|enuuy-s9210195 S1S10) 98 UIT ANUNWIWOD
885E P PaALDS |10 SUBIIIDA
v s01 | paudisse sy | SUO[IEN|EAT WYSVd
298 5Z9 PAPIAOLG XY # - (dVd) WelBoid aduelsissy juslied
9587 068°C panIas [230]
O 0 1517 Buniem
S v Comiigie s 3 2 1
D 8IAL | NO6TAL [ NDSTAL| 110 6TAd 10 6TA4 10 6TAd o8] ainseap

S351A195 1INPY HIN

B3Iy 92IA488 AQ Aleluwing 9duewiojiad 6TAd



%6°TT " YeT Pl aouerdwod-uop Suiures)
%8 %166 JDAOWING JEIS
QT {1) Buip1od3s oipne Juald pazZioyineun | /

L ‘(Z) 02N Buoum 03 3uas oyul ‘{T) pewsa paidAsnuaun ‘(€) S10119 UDIIRIIPIIA SUGHE|OIA 12NPLOY) JO apod/2auenduo)
8 (Buisnoy Jusuewad) 1 “(3s219) T (aqgl) ¢ ‘(swunoxny Jawnsuod) T(0508S) 1T | 9 sjutejduia) JaWNSuod

T ool 1 saun{u| qor-ayl-ug

coeeL 12101 T
LTI 8TAY uondiasaq 130 6TA4 adAy

HMeND ST :vO/Aujigern sty

BY6ET Q0TYT Lfeelor: 76911 uadp (Aem-su0) sdii) |B10} :S31N0Y IpiY-u-yled
RATA: L8BLUY LZEP9Y ST9'Ew uadp {Aem-suo) sduy |e10y :s2In0Y paxly

vELL CTLONL i85l ThEL uadp {Aem-suo} sdui| je1o] :asuodsay pueuiag

B v g £ st [/ i

O STAL| JTO6TAd | NDSIAL || ND6TAL | WDBTIAL | 1D6TAL 10 6TAS 1wdiey a.nseain
Jsuel} 18ulia)

0 T 01=> jendsoH 91835 01 SJajsuel]
T 0t SARP OF Ul/m suoissiupesy
28°0Z: 1922 sAep paq jo Jaquuinu "S8ay

TS6 £91L Aeis jo yiua Bay
%58 %ES (3nyD) a3ey uoneznn

66T LT SUOISSIWPY [B10]

b ¥ £ z 1

“ID 8TAL | 1D 6TAS 130 6TA4 10 6TAd 130 6TA4 wiiel ainseay

(ydasof~is) [endsoH euoiday
1Z (074 0z (@)04ed/UCiiEqOAd) pROjasSE) AJUNOD) UOISIAED)

Q& 0z 07 peojase) AJuna) uoisaAeg

IT/6T 12/0¢ 0z (uisyInog/ulaylioN)peo|ase] ATuno? erozZeig

AT e sayely|

180 G Sy (uoneuiwiesg ANIGISIIT) SIUBLISSISSY

B8 A v Solmig 3 [4 1
ND8TAY | NDGTAY | NOBIAL | 10 6TAS 1D 6TAd MO ETAS | 1@BiRL aunseapy

IWINOODL




Tjo12adeq

08°08F°E1S 10°0S6'66  § ETEIY'TL § OBTEL'SYT § OL'PECSL § WIPAH PIPUny JPS/A - (dXA-ATH) AINVIAVA TVIONVNLL TIVHIAQ,
86'¢€7'877 S MM PE'BOB'GS  § TOLIIL8 § 68IEG'ES $ €rsLelr S W - $ NVId IDNVANSNI HLTVAH TV.LOLINS
8P 060101 8L°869°19T £1°028°19¢ £TE96°€ST FESSHEET & Furpun,{ aoueInsu] yijesy
05'90L'Z8L PF068'10T 1S°TOL VLY FE0£0°00T 1Z°€80°90C (urwipy 7p suitel) ) sasuadxs pung soueinsuy yieagy
IA0QE UL LON) NV 1d ADNVHNSNI HLTVAH A3dNAT ATAS
897587 § LYIPIOF  § (6EPS9PI) $§ LOGOLIIT S LS6S6LY § Ueld YieaH papuny Jp3S o/m - (AXT-ATH) AINVIIVA
86°690°87 SHNLSL9s's S 690II'9 § 7TLGE8'L 8 00'Z6H'E 3 y ISNTIXT AINVIVE AN TVLOLENS
- - - - - - waudinbgi1100.4 40lopy - 5192004 [OIdD
- - - - - - $3210438 ST - S122[0.4 o100y
- - = - - - $122[0.4f A9, (122 - uIWISDUDRY 135S
= - = Bt - = AJUN07) BIOZDAG - JISUb.L[ 192UU07)
n = = = = - HSUDA[ ]22UUO))
0F'186°0C 05°€96'F 0SSIT'S o pIsy 00°886°S £ roddng Guunuauc) - 5210438 Gy
- - uonus033y fIvis a1’ iy
0Z081°¢ a 88'F6S (A2 00°001°T = $22IAI5S (1] - Sulpuadg 2jqxayg
8€'806'€ LO'F09 1€700€ 00009°T 00°t0F = HNPY HIA - Suipuadg s[qixayg
Suipuadg 2191xajq
{(A0GE 90T TON) SAUN LIGNAIXT ADNV IV QNI
_—— e e e
08'91€°c1E  § [ vT60LSy S [(OL'EPS'8) S | 69°669°617 S| LSISFIS S WD $ | (dxg-Aay) ONILVIAJO TV.LOLANS
%67 69'8£F'899°01 § VTSEVOYOTS T8 PLI'GOLTS 6T ER6FVSTS SCSHRELVTS P ChS¥IS9E S| SHNNTATH TVLOL
€0°ZT1°9L0°C 66'79€°S9T' T 95 168°L8T' T POOLEPOTT ¥ L6V SST I P69°LLO'ST
%EE  9SPRIPSE 86°856'78 78'867°501 8S°8¥6°C8 8S°8¥6°T8 8£°190'1 SISLD) pue (PO % NNPY) HIAL - 300[g [B1apay
%ZE  EE6SOTIL 87659081 65°LEF 08I 1€999°8L1 S1'968°1L1 TSY'ETTT Ad[ - uB]d AIUSURULIDJ/NUIAY [BI3U2D)
%8E  OV'ELS'6TY 01°€6€°L01 O1'€6€°LOT 01°E6£°L01 01'€6£°L0T 91LFTL'l %01 - SIOIAIDG SISLI) - ANUAAY [BI3UID)
iAlaE - - - 2 = = (PIMID %8 IINPY) WON - 3nUdAY [BIDUDD)
Y%FE  08'8HL09E'] 0T L8IOPE 0Z'L81°0FE 0TLRI'OVE 0ZT'L81'0¥E F0E'850'y [e3dsOH [BUOISay - anU2ADY [e1aUBD)
%FE  ¥6'966°61Z7'T £8'PLIPSS SBPLE PSS S8PLISSS I+'Z2L0°9SS 0vF'609°9 %01 - (S12A % PIUD 7 ANPY) HIN - SnUaAay [BI2U2D),
SAvVA % SHSA 19e1U0)) 90URIIofIa ]
90 16T TIF'Y 60°0¥8°STI'T  €6%99°8TI'T 1T CCCERI'] £8°€9S 10T 896'0S6°L1
%IT  89°8T6'0LT 96'881°69 TLR8LSL LI'S9t'19 £8°C85°0L 00€°0¥FT'1 DVIA/Spun [19p3,4/91815 130
%1€ OL'PSL'CO1] 6152192 09'905°18C 0°'19+' 06T 69°SESTLT 9SLLESE [E19P3.] ISTA/ISAIBA, ST PIEDIPIA]
%ST  LO'BL8WEQ'T PO'EEROFT 09°€L00LT 80°SLO'6IE SE968'F0T POSVITH a1eIS/|eIapa - uoneuodsuer ]
Y%bl  ELLI9LSS 06'0ZLPLT 62°98L°6S1 79°795°18 T6°LYS TH1 915°0€6'€ PIeoIPajl - XIX SpiLL|
%LT  6S'89T'981°1 08'SFL'6GOE SL'60E9LT 00911°L1E $0'L60'E8T 66T°0SE'Y SJUELL) / SAOIAIG 10] 99 - A10A023Y
%LE 6T EPS0ST 00°001°0L L6'661°59 TETHSEL 00°100°Tk YETLLY SuISNOH UAUBULIA J/[BUONISURI] - (N H
QUIOOUT JUBIL)/PAIET
09°520°081°1 91 TET 67T 7E'819767 F0'16E°LEY 80'+8L°00T 181°98L°¢
%SE  SL'ISSLI9 9F £68°68 0V’ IT0°6ET — 9% IE0°EEE £7'616'65 19°L9L°T AUIOOU] [E20°T SNOSUB][RISIA|
%81  TL666°8ST 76°S5T19 S6'IET'IS L9181 SS0EL'SH ST9'1L8 JUIDSINAUIIIY/AOULINSU] §22,] WANR]
%SE  EIPFICOp 81°£80°201 P6'FLY TOT 16'LL8T01 01°'804'S6 S66'9F71°1 spun Aunoo)
SpUn [e307]
SNILVHAJO - SANNIATH
%87 68 1TI'CSE01 § 00'9TLY65TS ISSILLILTS 09E8TSTITS SLEGELIFIS W CPSFISOE S [ ASNAIXT TV.LOL
%ST  81°00¥°L99°C TI'90T'T99 66'7LL089 TE€906'81L SLTIS'S09 T#9°095°01 SIAPIAOL [BUOISSIJOIJAUBINSUO])
%ST  EULOV'9ET PL'SRELT ¥r611'8T 0L 11Z0E STLBY0S LST'LES s1s07) Hoddng jua))
%EE  ST69TISL PEESLSSI 96'Z50°161 TI'ETvs'66l £8°0T6'FLI SPE'TOT'T sasuadxg Funeradg 1oy,
%EE  857959°01F 99'€£6°L01 88°TECHS 12886001 £8°T0S°LIL S6SPHE'l SALNN[)/2OUBUDUIRNAUSY - SANIIOE.]]
%9T  8SSBG'THI 6E0E8ST 8FOPITL 10°9€1°81 0L'8L8°9T PLYTES sanytoegAuswdinbgampnwng - Aepng [ende)
%8E  GTLEY'T6 LE'09L'ST 6T ¥8F'8T 8618881 SO01S 61 98€°CHE A1o1eroqe/s[eonnaseuLey g
%0T  TRELG'SOI SLIS0WT £0°181°8C SOLLY'6E 6EE9ZF1 98T TIPS sayddng ajqeumnsuo)
%97 0760109 9%200'v1 89°¢89°01 91'€98°1¢T 06'L56°¢E1 LIFTET [2AeL])
%0f  €8'8LI'L89'] 90°8LI'PSE 0Py IEY 95" E9T°E ¥ 61°€07°88¢ TwLe'109's sijouag aFuLL]
%67  £0H0S 00E'Y [S°0T9°L90'T  LEIFTILT  68°TIIPI0°] 68'95€°900°1 0LT*S00°ST safiep pue Kiejeg
ONILVHAJO - SASNTIXT
%08 /S % ALL Alenruippag [npayag j98png euoneradQ pieog
[Ny LA 81-33 81-A0N RI-00 g1-dag 10Epng Eruoy 6107 183X [EISI]
GLOZAA 6107AL 6L0ZAL G6L0ZAM 6107Ad 6L0ZAA 12U JSEO]) JIN5) YL,




The Gulf Coast Center

FY2019 Monthly Board Financial Review Unavdited as of 12/31/2018
[ Fiscal Year 2018 Unudited Centerwide General Fund Balance Status
Total General Fund Balance as of 08/31/18 (UNaudited) .. .euevivuuneirnreriiiereinrsriereeiniarieresriesssersensoessnrmonsasseissenennsons $ (3,042,723)
FY2018 Year-to-Date Reported Expense and Revenue Totals (Unaudited)
Expenditures Operational 10,355,122
Non-Operational -
Fund Balance 28,070 10,383,192
Revenues Operational 10,668,463
Non-Operational - 10,668,463 § 285,271
Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Diate (Unanied). . .. vocisussenisivssrsiiss e donnis sos o s soinsvasissinseeisusms ossanionii i $ (3,327,994)

LBt 0. A IV U ST o TP M AT W0 S YERINN A U8 T A DT P TR P O TV O AL 015302 WA AT 2l 5 0 AT - SN AO0eS |
Board Committed Use General Funds (Fiscal Year Committed)

Capital Projects - Facility (FY2008-FY2011) (200,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2013) (100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2014) (100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2015) (150,000) (550,000.00)
fy2008-fy2015 Expenditure 408,065.86
fy2016 Expenditure 31,088.00
fy2017 Expenditure <
fy2018 Expenditure -
(110,846)
Capital Projects - IT (FY2003-FY2014) (600,000)
Captial Projects - IT (FY2015) (150,000)
Captial Projects - IT (FY2017) (140,000) (890,000.00)
fy2003-£y2015 Expenditure 677,587.43
fy2016 Expenditure -
fy2017 Expenditure 66,432.75
fy2018 Expenditure -
(145,980)
IDD Community Service Support (FY2011-2014) (300,000)
IDD Community Service Support (FY2016) (100,000)
IDD Community Service Support (FY2018) (100,000) (500,000.00)
fy2005-fy2016 Expenditure 320,406.95
fy2017 Expenditure 27,159.00
fy2018 Expenditure 62,298.00
f¥2019 Expenditure 20,981.40
(69,155)
Connect Transit (FY2015)  LJ Urban (320,000) (320,000.00)
fy2016-fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure - (320,000)
Connect Transit (FY2013)  General Services (422,869) (422,869.00)
fy2015-fy2016 Expenditure 300,000.00
fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure -
(122,869)
Major Facility Repairs (FY2014) (186,940) (186,940.00)
fy2014-fy2015 Expenditure 186,940.00
fy2016 Expenditure -
fy2017 Expenditure Z
fy2018 Expenditure -
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2004-2013) (500,000)
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2018) (100,000) (600,000.00)
fy2005-fy2016 Expenditure 475,482.60
fy2017 Expenditure 9,984.17
fy2018 Expenditure 15,893.58
fy2019 Expenditure 7,088.58
(91,551) (860,401)
Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited) $ (3,327,994)

Unrestricted Use General Fund Balance (Unudited) $ (2,467,593)




0/AIGE  i0/AIGH ~ JINVIVE ANNA QILDILISTUNN
e __ 40 NOILY¥3dO 40 SAVa

10/A1G# i0/A1G# i0/A10# 10/A1G# 0/AIGH i0/A1G% O 9€ 6€ 8€ JINVIVE GNNA
V101 40 NOILYH3dO 40 SAVa
: = - z = 5 L0L'€8 165°06 L89F8 08508 :dop aad js0)) “Say
(£65°2L9v'7)  (066°69€T)  (SSL'06€D)  (1LO'B0T'D) 2oUBIIg pun PALUSIIUL) [0,

(0L6°LZE'E) (0L6°LTE ) (oLe'Lze'e)  (oLe6'Lze'e)  (0L6'Lze’e)  (0L6°Lze'e)  (0L6°LZe's)  (BT8L8T'E)  (E8F'ZOEE) (€89°060°€) 122UDIDG pUuny [PIIUIL) D10 ]

aduppg puny
g = = & - = (44014 (rs9v1) 008°11C 096°L¥ 0] 25D3.103P/2SD21UT PN

B R Y B b e B 2 o P A I e 3 e e B e T T B S g T A 3 SRV T A e
- - - " = & SEPOP9T SLI'60LT £86'PP8‘T SPR'ELYT SINUINIY [DIO )

ISINUIADY 2OUDIDY PUHJ

1SanuaY jruonpIadg)-uoN

= - - B - SEPOPY°T SLI6OLT £86'FF8°T SPRELY'T :Sanuzaay ouoyniadg
= - b - 5 = v6Z°009°C 6T8ETL'T £8T°€E9°T 988°STH'T :sasuadxsy [p1o ]
- = e - 2 = 895°s 1119 006°L z6t'e isasuadxg aounppg pung
:sasuadxsy puoyniadg-uon
5 - - = - - 9TL'P6ST 6TL°LILT P8TSTY°T POELIFT :sasuadxsy puoyniadg
ﬁ
unp ARJAl pady YIIRA] Aieniqayg A1enuep BELITERETq | IIUIIAON 13q03Q nqudag

(payipneuq)) s[eio | anuaaay pue ssuadxy pajroday A[uoy 6T0ZA

ﬂﬂthN*ﬂﬁ-hﬂV “ tesrsssssssaan Sbsssssssnsnssannanns .-..AH-Uw_.—U-,-NDV wﬂ\ﬂm\ma .Wc se UU:N—@M —H—.—-._.r-.— —N-—QH—QU —ﬁﬁ@h.

SNJE)S SdUE[RY puUn [BIaUs5) 9pIMIaIU ) PIJIPNU[) 6L0T 1834 [BISL]

8107/1£/Z1 S0 sv pappnvu)) 1009y doue[eq puny A[HUOIN 6T0ZAL
YU 15807 JIND) 91,




Gulf Coast Center

Corporate Compliance
Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2018

Submitted by:

Cindy Kegg, Corporate Compliance Officer
Gulf Coast Center

January 2018




Gulf Coast Center

Corporate Compliance Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2018

Gulf Coast Center’s ongoing commitment to preventing, identifying and correcting behavior
that may result in fraud, waste or abuse remained an organizational priority during FY 2018.
The Center's Corporate Compliance Plan and Business Code of Conduct have been in place
since FY 2002 and provide the foundation for the compliance efforts within the organization.
The Center continues to demonstrate a good faith effort to comply with applicable laws and
regulations and promote ethical and responsible conduct. This report reflects key components
of the Center's compliance program with corresponding activities of FY 2018, as well as
comparison figures from FY 2002 through FY 2018 where indicated. The report also includes a
summary of accomplishments from the Federal fiscal year {October 2017 — September 2018) as
reported by the Office of Inspector General {OIG) and the Department of lustice (DOJ).

Corporate Compliance Training

The Office of Inspector General's guidance on compliance training clearly conveys the
expectation that organizations will develop and implement regular and effective training for all
employees. Educating employees on the expectations set forth in the organization’s
Compliance Plan and Business Code of Conduct is fundamental to an effective compliance
strategy and vital to the overall success of the program. To help ensure that Gulf Coast Center
staff maintain an acceptable level of knowledge, mandatory compliance training is required of
all staff, interns and volfunteers. Compliance training is included in New Employee Orientation
(NEO) and is available to all staff. The Center’s Human Resources Department increased the
frequency of NEO from once monthly to twice monthly during FY 2018. This not only affords
more frequent and timely training for new employees, but also offers increased opportunities
for existing staff to attend annual compliance training. In addition, the Compliance Officer and
General Counsel completed a compliance training video in October 2017. The video provides
another option for compliance training when the Compliance Officer is unavailable to present.
The Compliance Officer provided twenty-two {22) Corporate Compliance Trainings during FY
2018, with two (2) additional presentations provided via video. A total of two hundred and fifty-
three (253) participants attended. As in past years, a compliance exemption test was available
to eligible staff in lieu of attending a scheduled training. An additional seventy-eight (78} eligible
staff” opted to take the test and passed with the required score of 80% or better. Confirmation
of attendance / successful test completion is maintained by both Human Resources and the
Compliance Officer,

! 1) have been employed with the Center at least 5 years (60 months); 2) have not been the subjact of a compliance
investigation; and 3) have not caused a payback of greater than $50




Compliance Reports / Investigations

The Center's Compliance Officer received nineteen {19) compliance concerns impacting one-
hundred and nineteen (119} individuals during FY 2018. All incidents were related to
confidentiality/HIPAA violations and included unencrypted emails, incorrect fax numbers /
mailing addresses and client information released without a signed authorization. The majority
of incidents impacted nine (9} individuals or less with 78% of these events affecting only one (1)
individual.  One FY 2018 incident involving an unencrypted email impacting seventy-four (74)
individuals was recently determined by MIS to have a secure server connection so no breach
occurred. This brought total FY 2018 incidents to eighteen (18) with forty-five (45) individuals
impacted.

The below table denotes the number and type of compliance concerns reported to the
Compliance Officer since the initiation of the compliance program in FY 2002.

(Numbers in parenthesis represent incidents resulting in a refund. For example: 2 {1) reads 2 investigations, 1 of
which resulted in a refund. Similarly, the Medicaid Refund column denotes in parenthesis the number of incidents
responsible for the refund for that fiscal year).

20027 2 {1} 0 2 $9,821.31 (2}
20035 1 3{1) 3 {1} 0 1 $3,654.20 (2}
2004 11 2(1) 1] 3(1) 1({1) 0 $15,437.36 (3)
20051 14 2 0 1(1) 0 $17,699.55 (1)
220065 8 3(1) Q 1(1) 0 $12,471.46 (2}
L2007 11 3(2) 0 0 0 $14,994.83 {2)
20087 5 0 0 2 0 {0}
120097 5 2 0 3 {3} 0 $27,672.28(3)
20100 4 0 0 3{3} 1{1} 0 $22,168.46 {4)
£2011% 7 0 0 0 1 {0)
520128 22 2(1) 0 1 1 $46.76 (1)
#2013 18 1 0 1{1) 2 $275.22 (1)
20145 22 0 0 0 0 0 {0)
120154 18 2 0 0 0 0 (o)}
#2016+ 111 1 0 0 0 0 $2,585.28 {1}
#2017 0 ] 0 0 0 {0)
20185 0 0 0 1] 0 [(0)]

Annual Compliance Survey

The annual Corporate Compliance Survey was distributed to all staff in September 2018. The
survey serves as a follow-up to the FY 2018 compliance training and evaluates staff competency
on basic compliance information. The survey further evaluates staffs’ perception of the
compliance plan through questions related to the successful resolution of reported concerns, if
applicable, as well as management support. In addition, the survey provides another
mechanism for staff to identify compliance issues or concerns that were not previously
reported. Follow-up was completed with one (1) staff to further explore comments made on
the survey. Several other reported issues were either already being addressed or were program
specific and directed to the manager. Overall survey responses indicated that staff were both
knowledgeable and satisfied with the manner in which reported issues were addressed during
FY 2018.




Corporate Compliance Committee

The Corporate Compliance Committee meets regularly and continues to advise and assist the
Compliance Officer with monitoring the compliance program and ensuring that the Center’s
compliance efforts are both effective and responsive to the needs of the organization. The
committee convened quarterly during FY 2018 with meetings on September 25, 2017;
December 19, 2017; March 20, 2018; and June 19, 2018.

Committee membership remained constant during FY 2018; however, two staff changes
prompted the committee to consider new appointments for FY 2019. Monica Mehalshick,
Director of Recovery Programs left the committee after moving to a part-time consulting
position within the program. [n addition, long standing committee member Pam Melgaras,
Chief Information Officer retired from the Center in FY 2018. Committee appointments
representing both Recovery Services and MIS were deferred until these positions are filled.
Although the Director of Recovery Programs position remains vacant, Reginald Brumfield was
hired as the Center’s new Chief Information Officer in August 2018 and was recommended for
committee membership in September 2018. Melissa Tucker, CEQ approved his committee
appointment on September 21, 2018.

Membership during FY 2018 included the following individuals and is reflective of the major
service areas:

Amy McMahon, Director of Youth Behavioral Services

Casey Duty, Manager of Utilization Services

Cindy Kegg, Corporate Compliance Officer

Donna Gordon, Director of Reimbursement Services

Jeanine McNulty, Chief Human Resources Officer

Jerry Freshour, Chief Operating Officer

Melissa Hollman, Contract Manager/QM Supervisor

Monica Mehalshick, Recovery Services Director (retired from the committee)
Pam Melgares, Chief Information Officer {retired from the Center)

Timothy Ornelas, IDD Crisis Intervention Specialist

In addition to addressing and responding to any specific concerns identified during the
quarterly meetings, the committee routinely reviews the following:

e Compliance reports and incidents

¢ Compliance investigations

e Business Code of Conduct Violations

e Overpayments / refunds / fee collection

e Audit findings

¢ Quality Management activities

e Drug and alcohol testing {Connect Transit and other Center programs)

s Licensure / website verifications / exclusion lists / background check issues
¢ HITECH Breach Notification issues

s The Compliance Plan, Compliance Procedures and Business Code of Conduct

4




e Risk and Compliance Annual Assessment
e MIS Security Risk Assessment

Fiscal Audit

The Center’s Annual Financial and Compliance Audit for the year ending August 31, 2018 was
completed by Eide Bailley (formerly Davis Kinard) in January 2019. Although the final report
had not been received by the date this Annual Compliance Report was submitted, per Chief
Financial Officer, Rick Elizondo there were no Federal or State compliance findings. The audit
will be presented to the Center’s Board of Trustees for review and approval at the January 23,
2019 Board Meeting.

Compliance — A Federal Perspective

On December 3, 2018 the Health and Human Services Office of Inspector General posted the
OIG's Semi-Annual Report to Congress covering April 1, 2018 — September 30, 2018. The report
highlighted the achievements of the 2018 Federal fiscal year (October 1, 2017 through
September 30, 2018) and included the below accomplishments:

e expected investigative recoveries of $2.91 billion;

e criminal actions against 764 individuals or entities that engaged in crimes against HHS
programs;

o exclusion of 2,712 individuals and entities; and

s civil actions against 813 individuals or entities.

On December 21, 2018 a press release from the Office of Public Affairs reported that the
Department of Justice recovered over $2.8 billion in settlements and judgments from civil cases
involving fraud and false claims against the government in the fiscal year ending Sept. 30, 2018.
According to the release, recoveries since 1986, when Congress substantially strengthened the
civil False Claims Act, now total more than $59 billion. Accomplishments highlighted in the DO)J
report include:

¢ Of the $2.8 billion in settlements and judgments, $2.5 billion involved the health care
industry and included drug companies, hospitals, pharmacies, laboratories and
physicians.

e Whistleblowers filed 645 qui tam? suits in fiscal year 2018. Qui tams suits account for a
large percentage of False Claim Act cases and have increased significantly since 1986. Of
the $2.8 hillion in total settlements and judgments during fiscal year 2018, over $2.1
billion arose from qui tam lawsuits which averaged more than 12 new cases every week.
The government paid 5301 million to the individuals who exposed fraud and false claims
by filing these actions.

Conclusion
The Gulf Coast Center recognizes that although a compliance program may not entirely
eliminate improper activities, a firmly established and effectively communicated commitment

2 Qui tam provisions allow private citizens to file suits alleging false claims on behalf of the government. If the United States prevails in the
action, the whistleblower, known as a relator, receives up to 30 percent of the recovery.

5



to compliance may significantly reduce the risk of improper, unlawful and unethical conduct
within the organization. Through the expectations set forth in the Compliance Plan and
Business Code of Conduct, the Center continues to demonstrate a good faith effort to promote
honest and responsible behavior by educating staff, conveying clear expectations of conduct,
detecting errors and correcting identified problems. The Compliance Officer, Compliance
Committee, General Counsel and Executive Management will continue to work collaboratively
to support and maintain a compliance strategy that effectively promotes organizational
integrity and reduces the risk of illegal or unethical conduct.

|



1)

2)
3)

4)

5.

.. é B
THE GULF COAST CENTER = iy /
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting ~

a~

Mall of the Mainland — Admin )

10000 E. F. Lowry Expwy Suite 1220, Texas City, TX GULF COAST
Wednesday, December 5, 2018 c T

6:15 pm MENTAL HEALTH » SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

Minutes

Call To Order- Jamie Travis, Board Chair of the Board of Trustees, convened the regular
meeting on Wednesday, December 5, 2018 at 6:28 p.m. at the Mall of the Mainland-Admin
Office located at 10000 E.F. Lowry Expressway, Suite 1220, Texas City, Texas.

The following Board Members were present: Vivian Renfrow, Linda Coleman, Jaime
Castro, Caroline Rickaway, Rick Price, Lori Rickert, Stephen Holmes and Mary Lou Flynn-
Dupart

The following Board Members were absent:

Also present were: Melissa Tucker, CEO — Gulf Coast Center, Chris Cahill - The Cahill Law
Firm, and several Center staff.

Citizens’ Comments: NONE

Program Report: Jason Andrews-Mclintosh, Staff Development Coordinator, presented to
the Board on Mental Health First Aid Training. Mental Health First Aid teaches a person how
to identify, understand and respond to signs of mental iliness and substance use disorders in
the community. Gulf Coast Center was recognized by the National Council as 2018 Summer
Champions of Mental Health First Aid. To receive this honor, a community center or
organization must have taught at least five courses at organizations with fewer than 20 faculty
instructors and teach at least 10 courses at organizations with 20 or more faculty instructors.
The Center trained 238 community members in FY2018 and 176 community members in
FY2019. In FY2018 and FY2019, 162 internal Center employees have been trained in Mental
Health First Aid.

Board Member Reports:

a. Texas Council of Community Centers: No Report. Jamie Travis, Chair stated that the
next meeting will be held in January 2019.

b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund: Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, TCRMF Board Chair,
gave a brief update on the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Board meeting that
was held in November 2018.

CEO Report: Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. CCBHC/Transition Update: Melissa Tucker, CEO, provided an update on the completed
tasks associated with the TICTOC 2.0 Learning Collaborative for which Gulf Coast
Center is a participant. Core Implementation Team has been created with

Page 10f4 B



representation of each clinical area. All Center Staff Meeting and Wellness Conference
served as a large-scale kickoff of initiatives. December through January will involve
facility specific kick-off meetings to encourage buy-in to organizational change. Trauma-
informed care training provided by Texas Children’s Trauma & Grief Center will follow in
January and February. Melissa Tucker provided a transition update that included a
general discussion on the following: recent all-staff survey response, HR recruitment
strategies, vacancies, and salary gaps.

b. Community Collaboration: Melissa Tucker, CEQ, highlighted community collaborative
efforts on which she has been focused over the last two months, since the October
meeting. Examples were provided and discussion held.

c. Legislative Update: Melissa Tucker, CEO, used the time to provide the board with an
1115 review and update. Emphasis was placed on education specific to the DSRIP
timeline, funding forecast, and review of the two proposed models gaining traction in
Texas to potentially replace the current 1115 model in hopes for Texas to continue
accessing available federal dollars.

6. Operations Report: NONE
7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reporis:

a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary: Rick Elizondo, CFO,
reported for the month of October the Center’s preliminary year-to-date operational
expenses totaled $5,042,677.38 and operational revenue totaled $5,318,828.64: for an
operational surplus of $276,151.26.

b. Sale of Property Update: Rick Elizondo, CFO, reported that The Jones Building has had
3 to 4 inquires and tours. No change in status of Lone OQak Ranch at this time. May
consider changing to a different Real Estate Agency.

8. Consent Agenda:
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent Agenda ltems.
(Consent agenda jtems may be pulled from this consideration for individual action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of October 24, 2018 board meeting minutes.
On motion by Caroline Rickaway, seconded by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, the board voted
the approval of the October 24, 2018 board meeting minutes with changes. The motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

b. Review and approval of October & November 2018 check register:
On motion by Caroline Rickaway, seconded by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, the board voted
the approval of the October & November 2018 check register. The motion carried with
all members voting in favor.

9. Action ltems:

a. Consider approval of the renewal lease agreement (Amendment #2) with CUK
PROPERTIES LLC for MH Child Adolescent-Galveston County, Juvenile Justice,

Page 20f 4 34




AIR, Yes, Program Administration, HR training and Medication Support office
space. Term: December 1, 2018 to November 30, 2022. Service Area: MH Child &
Adolescent, other programs as listed above. County of Service: Galveston
Amount for LLease FY19: $8500.00 per month (No change from FY18).

On mation by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Jaime Castro the board voted the
approval of the renewal lease agreement (Amendment #2) with CUK PROPERTIES
LLC for MH Child Adolescent-Galveston County, Juvenile Justice, AIR, Yes, Program
Administration, HR training and Medication Support office space. Term: December 1,
2018 to November 30, 2022. Service Area: MH Child & Adolescent, other programs as
listed above. County of Service: Galveston Amount for Lease FY19: $8500.00 per
month (No change from FY18). The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

b. Consider approval of the Gulf Coast Center Resolution to approve submission
and receipt of the grant application for the Santa Fe Community Response Team
through the Office of the Governor.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Rick Price, the board voted the
approval of the Gulf Coast Center Resoiution to approve submission and receipt of the
grant application for the Santa Fe Community Response Team through the Office of the
Governor. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

c. Consider approval of the RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
GULF COAST CENTER APPROVING THE GOODMAN CORPORATION WORK
ORDER #17 FOR A LAKE JACKSON OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
FACILITY.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Rick Price, the board voted the
approval of the RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GULF
COAST CENTER APPROVING THE GOODMAN CORPORATION WORK ORDER #17
FOR A LAKE JACKSON OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FACILITY. The motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

d. Consider the approval of the Goodman Corporation’s work Order #17 and budget
for the design and construction of the Southern Brazoria County Maintenance
facility to be located within the City of Lake Jackson’s existing fleet maintenance
and fueling complex. Project total cost is approximately $2,455,000 ($250 for
Design, Schematics, and Estimates) and $2,250,000 for construction and soft
cost.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Caroline Rickaway, the board voted
the approval of the Goodman Corporation’s work Order #17 and budget for the design
and construction of the Southern Brazoria County Maintenance and fueling complex.
Project total cost is approximately $2,455,000 ($250 for Design, Schematics, and
Estimates) and $2,250,000 for construction and soft cost. The motion carried with all
members voting in favor.

e. Consider approval of the recommended best value respondent from RFP#092018
Public Relations/Strategic Communications Consultant
ROWANCOMMUNICATION.

Page 3 of 4




On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Rick Price, the board voted the
approval to the recommended best value respondent from RFP#092018 Public
Relations/Strategic Communications Consultant ROWANCOMMUNICATION. The
motion carried with all members voting in favor.

f. Consider approval of the new FY19 IDD Provider Services Network Agreement
with THE HARMONY PLACE COMMUNITY CARE, LLC. Term: November 15, 2018
to August 31, 2019.
On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Caroline Rickaway, the board voted

the approval of the new FY19 IDD Provider Services Network Agreement with The
Harmony Place Community Care, LLC. The motion carried with all members voting in
favor.

10. Pending or Revised Action ltems: NONE

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely
resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes or
final action by the Board.

1. Calendar.............ooooii i, Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time Location
January 23, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Angleton
February 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
March 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Angleton
April 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
May 22, 2019 Board Meetin Angleton
June 2019
July 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
August 28, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m Angleton

12. Executive Session: NONE

As authorized by Chapter §5651.072 of the Texas Government Code for deliberations
related to real property.

13. Action Regarding Executive Session: NONE

14. Adjourn:
There being no further business to bring before the Board of Trustees the meeting was

adjourned at 7:12 p.m.

Respectfully, Approved as to Content and Form,

Jamie Travis
Board Chair

Cathy Claunch-Scott

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

Page 4 of 4 i





